MANDATORY PRE-BID

BUCKS COUNTY WOMENS CORRECTIONAL FACILITY REBID

Spec #18-06/19
May13, 2018 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

1. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY

Contract of Interest: (1.General Construction % 2. Fire Protection 3. Plumbing 4. Mechanical 5. Electrical

ﬁw GM&TM\OU ;‘UC. phone: __ 1010+ 395 02006

CompanyName
Email:
4240 Tiyumss Srpeel
Street Address ‘Unit /Suite # cvaue @ &uéu\ CON&"%TlOU .coMm

AuGUTcwu PA 1Blc 4
City tate Zip I have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature;” 2~ . _ Printed Name and Titleé*}m.‘)}bplrﬂ'_n;g e - S, Fooy, Musyse-

2. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY

Contract of Interest: Teneral Constructic_ﬁ}' 2. Fire Protection 3. Plumbing 4. Mechanical 5. Electrical
/-
The Brdued) Smpin onone: o/~ 3951610

Company Name

res
Lot Dot W ty3sa
City State | have read and understand the the Notice above:
i g ;& o /
Signature: _4_ o - Printed Name and Title 3{" v &ﬂ”’ﬁ :%’//WWI_

’ % ‘Af Email:
s/tre3e§6d W/”M w ? < Unit /Suite # /%////z// @ 5’////// o A7

= /

3. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY

Contract of Interest:  1.General Construction m . Plumbing 73k Plumbing. @ec_h;uqa 5. Electrical

éu)/ M KDOPK /'JC Phone: Zlg & S9- b7

Com agy Name
e Email:

Street ddre\s/‘swl L Unit /Suite # Junz. PoWZELWL & QMCOOPEIQ- Com
Wil Gee A 19040

Faly "& Printed Name and Title Aed M ATA'/f 4%[ 0

/ Zip I hav?ad and understand the the Notice above:
l
1/’/:-.':




MANDATORY PRE-BID

BUCKS COUNTY WOMENS CORRECTIONAL FACILITY REBID

Spec #18-06/19
May13, 2018 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

4. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY

Contract of Interest: GGeﬁeraRm 2. Fire Protection 3. Plumbing 4. Mechanical 5. Electrical
—_ -

M/\/MM Zr : Phone: 2/~ 7 7FEE

Company Name

53T & 7,-{/5/&1/\,5 ‘/(7/ Email:

Street Address , Unit /Suite # [ i@ pAR EPIC =G C o]
/ /
St 0 ST
City /,f‘ _ Zip I have read and understand the the Notice above:
S / ‘
Signature: /7‘4*:;]:?#"' Printed Name and Title 2 ot £~/ /'gﬂg;"fa//‘//
& _4’.-' " "
5. /4 YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY
[=
Contract of Interest: m 2. Fire Protection 3. Plumbing 4. Mechanical 5. Electrical
— :
(X PAES \d Phone: &8¢ ‘L3S0 - 15583
Company Name
Email: ) .
1932 5. 257 g7, :
Street Address Unit /Suite # butc evCcTR
PHiLa DELLEH1A Op |4 1us
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: ;?Aﬁg _ Printed Name and Title __LoY BUH”, B5MmATe
6. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY
Contract of Interest: 1.General Construction 2. Fire Protection 3. Plumbing 4. Mechanical 5. Electrical
E7TI Phone: B0 P- 76 0822
Company Name
Email:
/33¢ mAvYS candin e Road
Street Address Unit /Suite # <  ECTH/ - TEC,
FolSom By 08037
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signaturmm Printed Name and Title /24 £ EZ4 {C FRCT. Se/FER._




MANDATORY PRE-BID

BUCKS COUNTY WOMENS CORRECTIONAL FACILITY REBID

Spec #18-06/19
May13, 2018 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

7. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY
Contract of Interest: '1.General Construction 2. Fire Protection 3. Plumbing 4. Mechanical 5. Electrical
— -
Beurn Dne. Phone: _ 78~ 403~ 7785

Company Name

/&00 U/ﬂocl J¢1/.e Email: /{c,/lr.;s#*mam (Dé{ar\ ML con

Street Address Unit /Suite # =

L 5hom W /Ee4/2
City State Zip I have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: _ :ﬂ.:%;’% Printed Name and Title _ /< ey~ O“" '5AW" /'E 5 Aumchs /ﬁ eV
8. . #_ED\U MUST PRINT CLEARLY
Contract of Interest: {((.'i-ea—n;;_l-ggr;;truction ) 2. Fire Protection 3. Plumbing 4. Mechanical 5. Electrical

e
Latak, ANC Phone: 11 1-4%2.- 47285

Company Name

1 oD MILL R oaD
Street Address Unit /Suite # 2R . hogn @ LR AN . coM

Dl(_l SGUR (1 YA [70!‘?

Email:

City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: %’] Printed Name and Title ER\C— T&DWG&-‘ - (SR
rA—  —

9. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY

Contract of Interest: .General Construction 2. Fire Protection 3. Plumbing 4. Mechanical 5. Electrical

P20 Com (Lo o> S e H9- 35—
37 Edtsfous (ot et bt OB o, (o o

Street Address 2 Unit /Suite #

Ul /597

City . ta Zip | havé gead and understand the the Notice above:
Signature; = Printed Name and Title G WU M o

[



MANDATORY PRE-BID

BUCKS COUNTY WOMENS CORRECTIONAL FACILITY REBID

Spec #18-06/19
May13, 2018 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

10. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY B
Contract of Interest:  1.General Construction 2. Fire Protection 3. Plumbing 4. Mechanical @
e
/ . . i
65]; e J-r'ca l Phone: 9216 . @CIQ"?? o0
Company Name
Email:
Y16 Ship R4
)/}, T -
Street Address! Unit /Suite # BOb @ %Slékl'ﬁ(/ LOM
Monteiopmg.cin /2] . P’A 3G
City ~/ -/ State Zip I have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: " <——{ 9"‘”? Printed Name and Title (AM 11 __;ZQ [Lk
i
11. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY
Contract of Interest: 1.General Construction 2. Fire Protection @ Plumbing 4. Mechanical 5. Electrical
V"‘S"l\l\ M?ohqn"m! Phone: #€70- 376 - §2p0 ,E:r/_ Je
Company Name
\ Email:
135 Junoba  $2
Street Address Unit /Suite # **ﬁam,pfo 1L Visian meechanical . cam
Wosr Resdy n /%é¢]
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: £~ _. Z Printed Name and Title _/z/er Thomugtan V- — 1
12. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY
Contract of Interest:  1.General Construction 2. Fire Protection 3. Plumbing 4. Mechanical 5. Electrical
ﬂ&\ﬂov\%\\\ro&@’\/lé Phone: 8\\?"447 "?(C"Ja
Company Name
Email:
>3 Avok Ave & s
Street Address Unit /Suite # &\.9 & m b&; QD/\« G_@"\—\
BenSenr [ \apaD
City " State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:

?L—ﬂ_ ; ~ i —
Signature;' f b . Printed Name and Title oo ¢ \L\* F%c—('\ é%& fv‘é‘?r
/’




MANDATORY PRE-BID

BUCKS COUNTY WOMENS CORRECTIONAL FACILITY REBID
Spec #18-06/19
May13, 2018 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

13. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY
Contract of Interest:  1.General Construction 2. Fire Protection ( 3% 4. Mechanical 5. Electrical
=

9y @ ZEY“'““"” e Phone: 217 Y ¢Y ~2%535

Company Name
Email:

1 gzuo \('g ”V);,
Street Address Unit /Suite # wRiyancss @ JEAIVC, € o
Wiltyw g'ﬂ"ﬂr’,")’ F/’L %) S"S”
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: 54_4& = Printed Name and Title ﬂ"“""f Aems yrane 2 STuma e
14, YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY
Contract of Interest:( _ﬂGeneral Construction 2. Fire Protection 3. Plumbing 4. Mechanical 5. Electrical

WF)’I’WW Phone: 2 1S -¥&6& - 22060

Company Name

) Email: MANIL  SCHANLERE’

232-.6 { L‘ 'lc lhh\'o RA APTTAVATL N N Car

Street Address Unit /Suite #

L \'\oo Gasse PR (G eqo

City \Q/‘State Zip I have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: Printed Name and Title _[WA\UW(— Sc PO UEA_

15. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY

Contract of Interest: 1.General Construction 2. Fire Protection ( 3. P|m ml 5. Electrical
Em mf@l?ﬂﬂ/(a/ Loc Phone: (010’5/37 Qg/alcp

Company Name

3273 Cun Cl) R4, Ema: \
Street Address Unit /Suite # /r Zg (2 ) L)m m-€c 534 ;(g 2 Conmn

Nazacern  PH L {06 Y

City State Z|p | have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: Zﬂ % Printed Name and Title ; "’JJ 5[700k Ej?hmﬁ/




MANDATORY PRE-BID

BUCKS COUNTY WOMENS CORRECTIONAL FACILITY REBID
Spec #18-06/19
May13, 2018 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

16. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY
Contract of Interest:  1.General Construction 2. Fire Protection 3. Plumbing 4. Mechanical 5. Electrical
LlﬁéeT'f Deot Syszwms Phone: 610 -63%-1947
Company Name
Email:
01 Lennl Avc.
Street Address Unit /Suite # AWooss @ LiBeervd ool Sysm@as . Coum
CLornyond 4. ]9021
City State Zip ~Thave read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: W‘\— @ Printed Name and Title AMTHAA j{DUbSS /COAJSu_TAA/I
17. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY
Contract of Interest: ._i."ﬁieneral Construction 2. Fire Protection 3. Plumbing 4. Mechanical 5. Electrical
CHMG oF Fasyan), Inc- Phone: (/0 -258 -0 ?7

Company Name
Email: Bu)TLkE @ CMb of BAsTom . cors

HOO 5. GReEpnD AVE Sware 300
Street Address Unit /Suite # BMauatues © cMe of EAsTN, colty
Fagtan) PA 180415~
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
) - : ”
Signature: o A — Printed Name and Title (F2wvan) lapazinzs / Zoieer /%/./44;_,.-;,
18. [ YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY
Contract of Interest:  1.General Construction 2. Fire Protection 3. Plumbing [:4. Mechanical\> 5. Electrical

{ ,l(f}é Y=< f;l MIE i g_Qi QI(E Phone: éD}O- 8 70:\3-:_;’?0&7
Company Name

0 Email:
étggddés = lq 8 Unit /Suite # &KOI/@C@C///O@,CO/W /?’MO

CLom Cynpe P4 1702
City State Z|p I have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signaturem Printed Name and Title K m M &K’E’LT( ,O@J{ (J’ (’ 00&

——

{h

the



MANDATORY PRE-BID

BUCKS COUNTY WOMENS CORRECTIONAL FACILITY REBID
Spec #18-06/19
May13, 2018 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

19. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY
Contract of Interest: 1.General Construction 2. Fire Protection 3. Plumbing 4. Mechanical @;a ;
)0/“ ,-l-7.) Zfaﬁlw E/u?‘y:c,,/ dfn 74/1*(//0/1 Phone: 6 /0_ Y58 5§57
Compan)'; Name
- - Email:
;33 ‘_fp./ec/ J/ﬂn e /e/ -~ A L 4
Street Address v Unit /Suite # M“f_k' =~ F dopplorothes . com
E/enlﬂoﬂfc V2 /97273
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: ésd Printed Name and Title Josh [3lack bstimator
L/
20. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY
Contract of Interest:  1.General Construction 2. Fire Protection 3. Plumbing 4. Mechanical Gm}
-‘-‘-“"‘--___...-",’
Wascoll EfecTnic Phone: £/0 -3 8°F-//00 B
Company Name
3 Email:
lbo0s Lera’ pesm
Street Address Unit /Suite # dmppmn e tvescoriase 75. ¢ . ccrer
Y% [LA [F037
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: DA igenes __ Printed Name and Title JASol/ #2280 ES7ima/52
21. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY
Contract of Interest: m&m 2. Fire Protection 3. Plumbing 4. Mechanical 5. Electrical
Ban co®t (ncdrcdion em Panvy Phone: __ 035G - 6 - D> 73
Company Name r 7
. Email:
{Ul Cd”(oﬂ ROQC‘ !:48{’ b
Street Address Unit /Suite # MSawlce € DarCwbtusa. com
‘P(‘: Nep ‘{‘o/\ l\) J/
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: 4% Zz — ___ Printed Name and Title MQ/‘/( S\ﬂ wky gf. p M



MANDATORY PRE-BID

BUCKS COUNTY WOMENS CORRECTIONAL FACILITY REBID
Spec #18-06/19
May13, 2018 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

22, YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY
Contratt of Interest:  1.General Construction 2. Fire Protection 3. Plumbing 4. Mechanical 5. Electrical
= Phone: £
Company Name.
" Email:

Street Address A Unit /Suite #
City “State Zip | have read and ufderstand the the Notice above:
Signature: \ Printed Name and Title ¥

™, . /f
23. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY
Contract of interest: 1.General Constrl'i.iqtion 2. Fire Protection f/ I 3. Plumbing 4. Mechanical 5. Electrical

\-\. H /"
", /"~ Phone:
Company Name by P
AN 7 Email:
\‘._x /
Street Address Unit /Suite’#
P
City State Zipg I\xh | have read and understand the the Notice above:
iy
Signature: /__ Printed Name a\ﬁEi‘TitIe
24, / YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY
Contract of Interest:  1.Genefal Construction 2. Fire Protection xP..I Plumbing 4. Mechanical 5. Electrical
i Phone:
Company Name /
/ Email: LY
& %,
Street Address Unit /Suite # _ b
rd
.f/. l\

City / State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: Printed Name and Title R,




MANDATORY PRE-BID

BUCKS COUNTY WOMENS CORRECTIONAL FACILITY REBID
Spec #18-06/19
May13, 2018 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

U YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY
I ‘_"'--____\‘-\
Contract of Interest: {_ 1.General Construction \ j 2. Fire Protection 3. Plumbing 4. Mechanical 5. Electrical
AP (Mﬁrﬂfltﬁlww FJ Phone: 218 L §&- 05323
Company Name
s ‘ Email:
Qe S Prackbnce Prree bk 4 gy
Street Address Unit /Suite # °© @ QFCDms wc Roat. €O
Poapcrusn, Mr T |
City . /& State Zip I have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: M "'/A im Printed Name and Title /@’/7 DE/ﬂO”"Q wha - frsgecr /]5:?'["’ '
o T
"L”: YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY
Contract of Interest: 1.General Construction 2. Fire Protection 3. Plumbing 4. Mechanical 5. Electrical
\ =3
N pen Y Y5 s \;\'\ii\\. Phone: e ! R - ‘\.\ C
Company Name
B - X — - Email:
VA N e R ) 02y
Street Address Unit /Suite # AL Sraaes W TYOR S G e
e v : o W e '
R N L G I SN St
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: Printed Name and Title o £ Mo, [y <t
M 2T, YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY
Contract of Interest: 1.General Construction 2. Fire Protection 3. Plumbing . 4. Mechanical 5. Electrical
A, N
l((«(t Mechanica ne Phone: __9\>" ((('(a GbY
Company Name
Email:
(01 Preghar Qe S180 (
Street Address Unit /Suite # JuT e-(.z @ Tress Mech. con
Horyharm PA 1oy
City 4 State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: , L/\/ Printed Name and Title jD\AvTALt ,7"4@”*'
( |



MANDATORY PRE-BID

BUCKS COUNTY WOMENS CORRECTIONAL FACILITY REBID
Spec #18-06/19
May13, 2018 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

287 YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY
Contract of Interest:  1.General Construction 2. Fire Protection 3. Plumbing 4. Mechanical 5. Electrical
OLDASTe  dmsfers TRuTvne_ Phone: 24, 26o. §72.¢

Company Name

Email:
200 KepcTore D \
Street Address * Unit /Suite # 1 5 « Pk A A- &_oedcas. 7T .co.
T et ford P~ f5e7
City d State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: 9‘5"5’2':/ C—— Printed Name and Title _"J ce- #YKC /A
o
2. — YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY
Conn‘a,qt of Interest: 1.General Construction 2. Fire Protection 3. Plumbing 4. Mechanical 5. Electrical

S _—

Company Name s

— Qﬁne: S
mail; T
~ Unit /Suitg # 3 . W
\ —

Street Address
—— v
City -~ State'"  Zip I have read and understand the otice above:
vl

Signature: .~ Printed Name and Title

Z =
30. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY e

< —

0 .
Contract of Interest: 1.General Construction 2. Fire Protection 3. Plumbing 4. Mechanical 5. Electrical
= Phene: _
Company Name T -
T Email:
Street Address __Unit /Suite #
City -~ State Zip | have read_é'ﬁ&ungerstand the the Notice above:
— e~

g

Signature: ) Printed Name and Title __




MANDATORY PRE-BID

BUCKS COUNTY WOMENS CORRECTIONAL FACILITY REBID
Spec #18-06/19
May13, 2018 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

County of Bucks and Engineer Representatives in Attendance:

Clhobe B, Fulh, Bl Gy Doc
NE/L CELULLD ~JOSEPH TS 6 &oUi oR
Adrtuody | peo USp peciitecsTe
CALL0S  Toygn USA ActrectX
I ~ >
—b)a/’/’ v,@/‘lfmfﬁ Corvall gﬂj/h{fﬂlﬂ
KZUVU _)Pe:/\//c{L &3@
6]01/‘/:\) (}’\ ﬂ"‘,’L\WlS 503’(‘["\ Smgn\\\ & SM; \V\Q

Wl Boucks Loy Qchasing D0 phe




